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November 1, 2022

TO: Plan Holders and Bidders

FROM: Nephele Barrett, Executive Director

RE: COVELO SR 162 CORRIDOR MULTI-PURPOSE TRAIL PHASES I AND II
The attached Addendum No. 2 is hereby issued for the subject contract.

PLEASE ATTACH A COPY OF ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 TO BOOK 2 OF 2 SUBMITTED
BY THE BIDDER.

All bidders must acknowledge receipt of addendum No. 2 with their signature (see attached
page) and return to the Mendocino Council of Governments with their bid to be considered

for award.

If you have any questions, please contact James Sookne at (707) 463-1859.
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Nephéle Barrett, Executive Director Date

Cc: Project File

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2 for COVELO SR 162 CORRIDOR MULTI-
PURPOSE TRAIL PHASES I AND II with my signature.

Company Name:

Name Printed:

Signature:

Date:




COVELO SR 162 CORRIDOR MULTI-PURPOSE TRAIL PHASES I AND II
ADDENDUM NO. 2
The following changes will be made on the Contract as Addendum No. 2.

The Bid Opening date has changed from Tuesday, November 15, 2022 to Tuesday,
November 29, 2022. The time and location remain the same.

BOOK 1 OF 2, VOLUME 1:
Replace the Bid Opening date from Tuesday, November 15, 2022, to Tuesday, November 29,
2022, on the cover page and on the Notice to Bidders (page 5).

BOOK 1 OF 2, VOLUME 2:
Replace the Bid Opening date from Tuesday, November 15, 2022, to Tuesday, November 29,
2022, on the cover page.

BOOK 2 OF 2:
Replace the Bid Opening date from Tuesday, November 15, 2022, to Tuesday, November 29,
2022, on the cover page.




